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CLP #1 LTD, A FLORIDA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

¥

FAXVEVO

To: NANETTE CAUSSEAUX From: Richard T. Coley, President

Fax: Pages: 5

Phone: Date: October 5, 2001

Re: REINSTATEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP €C:  ROBERT WATKINS AND COMPANY

Ourgent [J ForReview [ Please Comment O Please Reply (1 Please Recycle

& Commeonts:

Dear Nanette: GD {\fz}p coqc’h $ 5&;0

We spoke today regarding this UBR filing from April 24, 2001. My accountants prepared the
documents and calculated the amount due. Please see the attached comespondence. Per our
discussion today, | understand that you will reinstate CLP #1 LTD to good standing. If there is any
problem or discrepancy, please call me at 813-250-1760 since it is imperative for conducting business

with my bank that | get this corrected immediately for a loan renewal.
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Thankyou,

Richard T. Coley,
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SUPPLEMENTAL AFFIDAVIT OF CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS FOR A

FLORIDA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

The undersigned general partners of

CLP#1, LTD.

Florida Limited Partnership, executed this sup

Florida Statutes.

The total amount of the capital contributions of the limited partners is: §2,035.25

This _24th dayof

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT,

Under penalties of perjury I declare that I have read the fo
best of my knowledge and belief
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General Partner(s)

Fees:

37 per 31000, based on additional
contributions

Minimom § 52.50
Maximum $1750.00

Make checks payable to Florida Department of State and mail to
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

plemental affidavit filed pursuant to section 620.1 12,

regoing and that the facts are true, to the
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